COUNTY OF YORK

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 6, 2025
TO: Tyler S. Seidnitzer, Senior Firefighter
Elijah N. Dyke, Firefighter
4/,

FROM: Allen W. Baldwin, Fire Chief/Director
SUBJECT: Thank You Letter

I recently received an email regarding the outstanding care shown during a recent call for
assistance. I have attached a copy of the email.

Thank you for doing such a wonderful job!
bsw

Attachment



Subject: Fwd: Assistance from your department

Some people who received this message don't often get email from geneseiter@hotmail.com. Learn why this is important

Chief Kopczynski | am writing to express my appreciation for the help ino fire
fighters assigned to Station 1. My wife and | have purchased a condo iW

I Our unit has experienced some past neglect, and we are in the process of
bringing it back to first rate condition. One of the issues was that its entire system of smoke
detectors was not properly installed and was malfunctioning beyond our ability to repair. 1 drove to
your Station 1 to inquire about this and two of your firemen, Tyler Seidnitzey and Elijah Dyke offered
to drive to our condo and help out. The two of them were amazing! Within 30 minutes they had
worked out the problems put the entire system back into working order. Their prompt, competent
service left our new home a much safer place and solved our problems. They are a credit to your
organization,

WARNING: This email originated outside York County’s email servers. Please verity the

sender’s identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments
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